State of West Virginia Reques! for
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingion Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 ERISTA FERRELL
I04-EBEER 2504

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION
JOBSITE

SEE SPECIFICATIONS

304~-558-2317

11/18/2008
BID OPENING DATE: 12/02/o900g BT ODENTNO ML O Lo 2 C3 IR

ADDENDUM NO. 1

THIS ADDENDUM IS JISSUEL TO:

1.} PROVIDE |[ANSWHRS TO ALL TECHNICAL QUESTIONS
SQUBMITTED PRIOR TQ THE |[DEADLINE FOR TEQHNICAL
QUESTIONS,

4.) PROVIDE |THE HRE-BID ATTENDEE SHEET,

3.) PROVIDE |A COHY OF |THE ASBESTOS INYPECTION REPORT
WITH DRAWINGS, ’

AND

4.) EXTEND THE BID OPHNING DATE.

HID OPENING DATE IS EXTENDED TO: 12/02/R2008
- BID OPENING TIME REMAINS: 1:30 PM

KEhkxkkkkkkkEAF Rk k% END ADDENDUM NO. 1 Prdkkdcxkdrdkrbhnss

olool LS 968-32
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EMOLITION/ABATEMENT CASS GRADE SCHOOL

SIGNAT URE I T DATE

e FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be propetly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legisiature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the deiivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Confract upon 30 days writien notice to the seller,

11, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govemn
alld ri%ﬁs and duies under the Confract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Conlract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associale
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www . state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meetls the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) o the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: |f this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapler 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act'), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
“ contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor:. 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy, 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority, or
3) Provides to the public autherity false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3, Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4, Unit prices shall prevall in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation,

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will resuit in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08



Request for Quotations #GSD096421
Technical Questions and Answers

Question#1: If the yardage is more than the specified yardage will there be extra pay per
yard? Will there be a deduct if the yardage is less?

Answer#1: If the yardage exceeds the estimated quantities in the RFQ (4000 cu yd of
debris + 131 cu yd of contaminated soil = 4,131 cu yds), the Agency will consider a
change order request from the vendor. No deduction will occur if the amount if found to
be less than the estimate.

Question#2: How soon after the bid date do you anticipate this project beginning?
Answer#2:Upon award of an approved purchase order from the State Purchasing
Division. This is contingent upon many factors, including successful bidder responses to
the State Purchasing Division; however, the average turnaround time is 2-3 weeks.

Question#3: Can I get a copy of the floor plan and asbestos inspection report?
Answer#3: See attached report including drawings of area.

Question#4: What is the estimated amount of debris to be removed from cass? Does this
include both buildings? Does this include the five inches of soil under the buildings?
Answer#4: Per the specifications, the estimated amount of debris and contaminated soil
from the entire jobsite is 4,131 cubic yards. This include the existing rubble pile and the
adjacent standing wood structure.

Question#5; What is the projected start date?

Answer#s: Immediately following award of an approved purchase order by the State
Purchasing Division, a pre-construction meeting will be held to determine a notice-to-
proceed date. It is desired that this date be no later than mid-December, 2008.

Question#6: What is the available supply of water?

Answer#i6: Water is to be provided from a fire hydrant/yard hydrant, but due to the
limited supply of water for the town of Cass, water conservation is important. Usage of
water should be limited to during demolition and load-out activities.

Question#7: Is it a requirement that truck drivers need to be licensed asbestos workers?
Answer#T: No. Please add “ with the exception of truck drivers.” To the end of the
second bullet point on Page 12 of the RFQ. Truck drivers are to remain in the cab during
loading and unloading.
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ASBESTOS INSPECTION REPORT
FORMER CASS GRADE SCHOOL
CASS SCENIC RAILROAD STATE PARK
- P.0.BOX 107, WV ROUTE 66

CASS, WEST VIRGINIA 24927

Prepared for:

WV DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PARKS & RECREATION
CASS SCENIC RAILROAD STATE PARK
P.O. Box 107
Cass, West Virginia 24927
ATTN: Dave Caplinger, Superintendent

Prepared by:

- ENGINEERING & TESTING 2000, INC.
5 First Street Whitlock Industrial Park

P.O. Box 1149, Lewisburg, West Virginia 24901

Phone: (304} 645-4056  Fax: (304) 645-4489



ENGINEERING & TESTING 2000, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS
& MATERIALS TESTING
5 FIRST ST,, WHITLOCK INDUSTRIAL PARK
P.O. BOX 1149
LEWISBURG, WV 24901
"PHONE: (304) 645-4056
FAX (304} 645-4489

March 25, 2008

Mr. Dave Caplinger, Superintendent
Cass Scenic Railroad State Park
P.O. Box 107
Cass, WV 249027
: Re: Executive Summary, Asbestos
' Inspection, Former Cass Grade
School Complex.

Dear Mr. Cépﬁngcr:
Attached hereto and made a part thereof is the above referenced report.

The inspection was performed by the undersigned on March 18, 2008.
The inspection was performeci as required by US EPA 40 CFR 61, November 20,
1990, Section 61.145 prior to demolition. The inspection was carned out, to
the greatest extent possible due to collapsed building sections and large debris
pile, in accordance with Code of State Regulation 64 CSR 63, May 4, 1998,
Section 64-63-7.

It should be understood that apprommately one half of the main buﬁdmg
has collapsed and has been “pushed up” in a large debris pile. The remaining
section of the main building has partially collapsed (27 floor collapsed onto 1%
floor). Access to the 224 floor could not be safely performed.

The gymnasium remains intact but shows signs of structural failure
(large cracks in concrete block walls).

The entire complex has been “Dangered off” with signage. Anyone
entering into this area is hereby warned that numerous safety hazards exist
which reqmre extreme caution and all appropriate safety measures.

According to -information received from the WV DNR, Parks and
Recreation, the main bulldlng was constructed with a south wing built in 1915
and a north wing bujld in 1916 containing approxunately 14,000 square feet of
floor space. The concrete block gymnasium was buﬂt in 1949 with
approximately 5500 square feet of floor space.
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Crawlspace areas are present under the main building section still
standing. Crawlspaces associated with the remaining section are concealed
under the debris pile.

The complex was closed as a school in 1970.

Asbestos-containing/contaminated materials identified as a result of the

inspection are summarized below:

Building ‘ , Approx.

Name/No Material Description Location uanti % Asbestos

Main Bkig. Transite Panels (in place  Possible firewall between

{standing) on side of building) the 1915 and 1916 .
CR1-1 ‘ Construction 50 ft? 20 Chrysotile

Air Cell Pipe Insulation Crawlspace and 1% floor .
Accessible from the gym 127 I 100 Chrysotile

Main Bkig. Plaster and Contaminated Throughout Debris
Debris Pile Debris Pite 2400 yd2 10 Chrysotile

Note: In addition to asbestos-containing plaster, transite panels and pipe insulation may be
. buried in the debris pile. The ground surface under the debris pile is also considered
contaminated, approximately 8000 square feet{ft?).

Gymnasium Asbestos was NOT DETECTED in Quantities greater than 1% (TRACE
CR1-2 CHRYSOTILE)

Note: Roofing samples and window glazing collected from the debris pile and main building
section as well as from the gym contained asbestos quantities less than 1% (TRACE
CHRYSOTILE),

Because none of the second floor of the main building and most of the
first floor of the main building was not safely accessible, additional asbestos
inspection may be required during the demolition phase of the project.
Quantities listed in this document shall be considered approximate due to site
conditions, ‘ .

Please review this document carefully and do not hesitate to contact me
if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

}:ﬂze‘zring & Testing 2000, Inc.
§ ot A —

Rob Dillon

Asbestos Inspector
RD/db ‘
C: Deborah Demyan

13
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BUILDING MATERIALS 15

SAMPLE LOG and SAMPLE NOTES

(SUMMARY) old Cass Crode Schos |

Mayw Bordivy sed -

County: Pacahouwtas ( Cass)
Bullding Number: & & [- 1

( Muvﬁﬂqc " Dedris)

Ruliding Name: _Dedrrs  Prte

Room Number: /A _See Plar's

Sheet ___/ of 2
Clieot, WV DNR Cass Sg_em'c Raj/road State Park
Sampls Recelvar's Phote :
Numbar Initials Number ’ Description of Samplad Materials
CRi~1-/ Yraws:fe PM@/.; PeproX 5o £i* bokev Pavels
iR i Q/ate af Wall feo/mﬂ of shwo anq Por-»‘;wu
b fJ"F( 30’1 fclf/jj f({,’#aaw.r&‘q sz{&"f&/ rt _De Ja’;.s
c Ple od dincas’  Fo n.ra,/f Sectvon M-c
J@Jr,_s Pile  Cowfoivs cpproX, o4 :’/Js of
Vorsogs  bos Idey Dégr;u‘ Co. I Mowo Frisdfe
CR/)2 f/n,/mﬂ Fhm«; 9&4‘03 Jg Je P Md./tf'm / *jrggghb’"
a Dol 3 Reprok o 4eo "?/JJ“ Friakle
b
&
d
€
£
9
cRimi1-3 Koo (ivg Dedris jv_ Dedris Piiw Aed ot
Q Varipes lota fg:‘wf & toond Fhe Jejff,& P de
b Aed  male F.W/Jf’ﬂ{ ApproX  Jitip 45 7 of
c Debr> : ‘
CR I~/ R Cell Pi,tu: Lo $v/a J‘/f.c? Cr&v/s'ﬂ,eq u-veé,_
Q. Bojidivg Secbin, SEN Mu/,u, ped Jo
b Seotiie of He 15 Flhve cucressable Fhreyl
C e 65,44 Ccedivrg Fordplly Collopsed adgowed
to Gya,  Arprok G7 lweay Feat of lusidhdyy
ﬂ/a&-@ o Crawlipste . A ad ekt 30 At
Fﬁ-xf W‘r Fireet Roos o qerostolte $rom #e 6',44 .

ARCHIVED SAMPLES STORED AT: _£E&g tdé‘t?m’mz' £ 2000 Zng
Inspector's Name: Ub D://ug_) Mf ﬂf AL tJo 527

. Inspector’s Firm:  ENGINEEAING’S TESTING 2000, INC.
[/ SOt et~

3=/g~08

ﬂ:sfp?

Inspector's Signature:
Date Samplas Colfected:
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| ‘BUILDING MATERIALS
SANPLE LIGMORAMPLE NOTES ) o, s ety
.- meie Postits
county: PoCahowtas (cass) Bullding Name: 2w Dedris Fr /e
Bullding Number: © 1=/ _Maic Bldg f' Dedrs Room Number: 2R See plows
- Sheot 2. of . 2
Cliewt. WV DMR  Coags Scevrc- Railrsal State Park .
Sampls Recsiver's Phota - )
Sumbar inltinls Numbar : Dascription of Samplad Materials
‘ﬂe_ wa{ﬁau vnde, vtk tle Jedois Frhe
P35 allesbadle, 74( upper d*foﬁq ot -
f’.’{'_ }ga'w Jw/afz‘-&f i5 &1/&;‘} /aa,llf.ﬁs’uf/m
}? £ 2".(.’.5‘:.14- 7[:?-0 /“:7 Je ’ﬁl-fjawl UI"J-G‘V :"/ -,
f[',-,'a !z"/e. o )ﬁ-e V/ﬁfr 5'&/-7 g
e He #u.w éaz/c’:’ew R #azu
CRJ-1-5 . Wikdow Gla 2ipg g 35 umits
A
b
C
CRFI~¢ “Bo i-"f/&c‘e” Plas fer Ceclywg Hed wost ]SV
a FA‘W- Cpam;laf/zf Cb//qﬁj’d) O.CtesSndle l,;lﬂn
b Gf””‘ Beprix_3ceo e Cediy  Moarox dovo f1Z0ayl
c CThs 05 ouly o Smusl anea of ITF Floop
d Wil putressad b for Souphiay,  [Pholec desegs
€ Bd - wolls aw  presec?  Fhreoglf €otine
£ Jvzux-/d’w ,:)Wﬁ,,«., of Ju;]:(-w b aie
9 | Ve - ..S‘a,f-e/,r 46‘(-"”@44

' ARCHIVED SAMPLES STORED AT: . Ew g dterang Aed T26Vpey oo, Toc

Inspector's Name: b D llon BEOD 4527
- Inspector's Firm:  ENGINEERINGS TESTING 2000, ING.
Inspector’s Signature: § ettt

Date Samples Collected: 31508




. ‘BUILDING MATERIALS o

SAMPLE LOG and SAMPLE NOTES
' (SUMMARY}

County: pacaboyfgs {(Cass)

Buliding Number: _C £ I~ Z_.__L;?m”ﬁ&b*ﬂ

Room Number: See Plov

Ofd Codb brade 564:'4/
Building Name: ...5'“. S MRS T

Shest / of Vi
Cllew#! wyv DVR Coss e Ceu/a Koilsoa d Stete Fark '
Sample Receivar's Phots
Number Initials Nunbar Description of Sampled Matsrialy
iCRl-2~/ pﬂé fidg D&me" Aed T p/s., re Vo0 1[’:’-*'4
f:- CmMJ over metal,  Arprox 6200 €12
<
CR1-1-12 Wt‘dc’am G/odivg b~ 748" vy fJ’, Vo § %0
Q Uﬁ)a*i.i o .
b ‘
C
cRf-2-3 Toaw_ 1'x1t" Flos Tile SYored Pv Lo
_a Apvg & bo Lreces (s %)
b .
cC

Mofe! CLoe Crede Block w / Wpo d _Supe, s Hroedre

A-d F/ppwps CM?@/& Flpr deok vvden

Wopdess Gcrua Flaar

ARCHIVED SAMPLES STORED AT: _ & W?Mcerwn ¢ Test: 0y L2000, Do
c)b D(/loa) er,caf-e 13:_ A Lo 05‘)7

ENE‘:INEEHma TESTANG 2000, INC.

inspactor's Name:
- Inspector’s Firm:
Inspector's Signature:
Date Samples Collscted:

I Lol
3~/5-08
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DOOR

19

CRI=3=3¢
HALL DOOR
CR1-2-30 |O CR1~2~3b
STACK
B oo STORAGE
TILE AREA UNDER
: BLEACHERS
O CR1-2-2a.
O CRi~2-1a
O CR1-2-2h
7 O CR1-2-1b
[¢74
lud
5 O CR1-2-2¢
T
fad
= |
m
' O CR1-2-1c
GYM FLOOR
CRI1-2 .
@TICLE RUNS
OF AIR CELL O CRi-1-6b O CR1-1-6b
R :
OCRI~1-6 o
NOT ACCESSABLE 9 CRI-1-6F
O CRI-1-6¢
1st FLOOR SECTION MAIN BLDG CRi~1-6x
PARTIALLY COLLAPSED CRi-1
KEY:

@ = APPROX. ASBESTOS BULK
SAMPLE LECATION, ASBESTOS
DETECTED > 1%

O= APPROX. ASBESTOS BULK

SAMPLE LOCATION, ASBESTOS
NOT DETECTED > 14

ASBESTOS INSPECTION

(APPROX FLDOR PLAN

OLD CASS GRADE SCHODOL COMPLEX
CASS SCENIC RAILRDOAD STATE PARK
CASS, WV
3-16-08
NTS

PAGF P TIF
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ENGINEERING & TESTING 2000, INC.
Post Office Box 1149
Lewisburg, WV 24901
Telephone: (304} 645-4056 Fax: (304) 645-4489

Client Name: _WV DNR Cass Scenic Railroad State Park

Project Name: Qld Cass Grade School Main Building & Debris Pile

Date Sampled Date Received
Sampled _3/18/08 By:_ R.Dillon Received 3/19/08 By H.Lipgsi&

Analyzed By: _H.Lipps d Date Analyzed: __3/19, 20/08

Analytical Method: Polarized Light Microscopy with Dispersion
Staining ND, Asbestos is Interpreted as Not
Detected.

Samples analyzed in accordance with EPA\600\R-93-116.

Percentages visually estimated, point count method not utilized.

Results relate only to sample analyzed. :

Asbestos Type (%) Other-Fibrous Non-Fibrous

SAMPLE 1.D.
CR1-1-1a Chrysotile 20% Other 80%
COLOR

Black

LAB1D.

28191

o
XTI EII AR IR R R0 1313 R3 2083000 TR RN RIRTER RO NRRERRZTS R ED]

SAMPLE 1.D.

CR1-1-2a Chrysotile 10% Organic 2% Other 88%
COLOR

White

LABI.D.

28192 .

SAMPLE 1.D .

CR1-1-3a  Chrysotile-Trace Cellulose 35% Other 65%
COLOR

Black

LABLD.

28193

e e
SERENERER R NN ISR RN TEANEETAARARNEMNR NN RN AN ENENOREN NN NSRS

SAMPLE LD. :

CR1-1-3b  Chrysotile-Trace Cellulose 35% Other 65%
COLOR

Black

LAB LD.

28194

o
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Asbestos Type (%) Qther-Fibrous Non-Fibrous
SAMPLE LD. o
CR1-1-3¢  Chrysotile-Trace Cellulose 35% Other 65%
COLOR
Black
LAB LD,
28195
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SAMPLELD.

CR1-1-4a Chrysotile 100%
COLOR

White

LAB 1.D.

28196
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SAMPLELD.

CR1-1-5a Chrysotile-Trace Other 100%
COLOR

White

LAB LD.

28197
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SAMPLELD

CR1-1-5b Chrysotile»’!‘race Other 100%
COLOR

White

LAB LD.

28198
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SAMPLELD.

CR1-1-5¢ Chrysotile-Trace Other 100%
COLOR

White

LAB LD.

28199

SAMPLELD. :

CR1-1-6a ND Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR

Gray

LAB 1.D.

28200
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SAMPLELD.

CR1-1-6b ND : Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR :

Gray

LAB1.D.

28201
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Asbestos Type (%) Other-Fibrous Non-Fibrous
SAMPLE LD.
CR1-1-6¢ ND Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR ' '
Gray
LAB LD.
28202
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SAMPLE 1.D.

CR1-1-6d ND | Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR :

Gray

LAB 1L.D.

28203
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5
CR1-1-6¢ ND Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR

Gray

LAB L.D.

28204

SAMPLELD.

CR1-1-6f ND Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR

Gray

LAB LD.

28205
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SAMPLELD. |

CR1-1-6g ND Organic 2% Other 98%
COLOR

Gray

LAB 1.D. .

28206
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ENGINEERING & TESTING 2000, INC.
Post Office Box 1149
Lewisburg, WV 24901
Telephone: (304) 645-4056 Fax: (304) 645-4489

Client Name: _WV DNR Cass Scenic Railroad State Park

Project Name: Old Cass Grade School Main Gymnasium
Date Sampled Date Received

Sampled _3/18/08 By: R.Dillon Received 3/19/08 By H.Lipps

Analyzed By: _H.Lipps Date Analyzed: __3/20/08
Analytical Method: Polarized Light Microscopy with Dispersion
Staining ND, Asbestos is Interpreted as Not
Detected. :
Samples analyzed in accordance with EPA\600\R-93-116.
Percentages visually estimated, point count method not utilized.
Results relate only to sample analyzed.
Asbestos Type (%) Other-Fibrous Non-Fibrous
SAMPLE 1.D.
CR1-2-1a ND Cellulose 35% Quartz 5%
COLOR Other 60%
Black
LAB 1.D.
28207 :
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SAMPLE 1.D.

CR1-2-1b ND Cellulose 35% Quartz 5%
COLOR Other 60%
Black

LAB LD.

28208
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SAMPLE 1.D

CR1-2-1c ND Cellulose 35% Quartz 5%
COLOR Other 60%
Black

LABLD.

28209
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SAMPLE LD.

CR1-2-2a  Chrysotile-Trace Other 100%
COLOR

Gray

LAB LD.

28210
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Asbestos Type (%} Other-Fibrous Non-Fibrous
SAMPLE L.D.
CR1-2-2b  Chrysotile-Trace Other 100%
COLOR
Gray
LAB 1.D.
28211
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SAMPLE I.D. ‘

CR1-2-2¢c  Chrysotile-Trace - Other 100%
COLOR

Gray

LAB LD,

28212
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SAMPLELD. _

CR1-2-3a ND Quartz 45%
COLOR Other 55%
White .

LAB 1.D.

28213

SAMPLE LD.

CR1-2-3b ND : Quartz 45%
COLOR Other 55%
White :

LAB 1.D.

28214
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SAMPLE LD.

CR1-2-3c ND Quartz 45%
COLOR ' Other 55%
White P :

LAB 1.D.

28215
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PHOTOGRAPHS
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GYMNASIUM
3/17/08
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IN-PLACE AIR CELL PIPE INSULATION
IN CRAWLSPACE OF MAIN BLDG SECTION
3/17/08
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v.
INSPECTOR/LABORATORY CERTIFICATION/LICENSES
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vaestVtrgimaUmverstgz
Safety & Health Extensmn

;‘This_ is to certify that
‘Robert L. Dillon
has met the sttendanée requirements

and successfully completed the

Asbestos Building Inspector Refresher
Course

As approved by
the Environmental Protection Agency
4 Instructional Hours

" April 24, 2007
_ Examination Date
- April 24, 2007 . Nmber 3-0416
Course Dates ' .
Morgantown WV T April 24,2008
Location E Expires

This course is .\Wm Virginie® and EPA approved and mm the requirements of 40 CFR Pari 763 AHERA for
purposu of accreditation required under Toxic Substances Contro] Act (TSCA) Section 206 -

WEST VIRGINIA

Asbestos Program
Robert L. Dillon

IS LICENSED AS AN

Litense # AlQDA577  AsBESTOS INSPECTOR
issued: 810/2007

Expires; 8/31/2008 j
Randy ¢, Curtis i, WV RTHA Div i
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